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CITY OF GEELONG WEST

" URBAN CONSERVATION STUDY: BUILDING IDENTIFICATION FORM
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CITY OF GEELONG WEST

UREBAN CONSERVATION STUDY. BUILDING IDENTIFICATION FORM

BUILDING ADDRESS
J0 ABERDEEN STREET.

HESTORY

The Argyle Hotel was built in 1855 for William Rae, and designed by noted Geelong
architect John Young. Rae was formerly of the Separation [nn, Ballarat Road. The
opening of the Argyle roughly coincided with the opening of the Fyansford bridge and
there was & subseguent rise in traffic along Aberdeen Street. This hotel, like a
number of others in Geelong West, was used for meetings which lead to the separation
ot Thomsen ward of Geelong, as the Borough of Geelong West. [t was also the scene
of a meeting in 1857 which led to the formation of the Borough of Newtown and
Chilwell, The Ceelong fovotball club reqularly held meetings at the Arqgyle and from
1868 the club held football matches on the Argyle Ground. This ground, also  xnown
as Lhe Argyle Green, was adjacent to the hotel and between Coronation Street and 5t.
James Street. Although this land was owned by James Austin, it appears to have
evolved for public use,

DESCRIETION

The Argyle is a two storey red brick building (now painted), constructed in English
garden wall bond. It has freestone window sills, plus shutters on the first Eloor.
The ground floor windows are recessed with segmental arched window heads supported
by brackets represented in brickwork. The tympanum is hollow and between these the
use of a stringcourse with dentils below is evident. Young has carcied the theme

right through his design to the balustraded parapet supported by brackets, all these
Renalssance elements being represented by stylised brick. While Young's use af
brick is similar in both this hotel and the Golden Age Hotel (a better example},
almost every detail is formed in a different way~ The section at the northern end
which has no surface decoration, is a later addition.

al E

The Argyle Hotel was an important meeting place in the nineteenth century for people
to discuss such things as, the separation of Newtown and Chillwell and Thomson ward
from Geelong, and meetings of the Geelong Football Club. The bullding was designed
by the important Geelong based architect John Young and is one of two known examples
by nim in which brickwork has been used in this innovative way to stylise Italis
High Renmissance elements. |k j= ch’-’E»E‘Izi.E zan{arce

¥l

POLICY /RECOMMENDATICNS

Historic Buildings Council Register, Hational Estate Register, GREPS .

A more appropriate rcolour scheme, remeval of the paint from the brickwork and
removal of the canopy, would greatly enhance this building.
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